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From: Hearn, Peter

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:34 PM
To: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA)

Cc: Snyder, Amy; KOWALSKI David (AREVA)
Subject: RE: resolved Closed Questions

Dennis,

Definitely send the finals for 9.1.5-24 and 9.3.4-27.

Pete

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [mailto:Dennis.Williford@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Hearn, Peter

Cc: Snyder, Amy; KOWALSKI David (AREVA)

Subject: RE: resolved Closed Questions

Pete,
Thanks for the note. | assume this means that the Advanced Responses to:

RAI 530, Question 9.1.5-24, and RAI 556, Question 9.3.4-27 can be sent as Final (No additional NRC staff
comments).

Can you please confirm ?
The responses to the other 2 items have already been sent as Final.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis Williford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: Hearn, Peter [mailto:Peter.Hearn@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 1:45 PM

To: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Cc: Snyder, Amy

Subject: resolved Closed Questions

Dennis,
The following Questions have been closed:

RAI 550, Question 9.1.3-16,
RAI 530, Question 9.1.5-24,



RAI 492, Question 9.3.4-23,
RAI 556, Question 9.3.4-27.

Pete
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